ITEM 7
MANAGER’S REPORT NO. 59

COUNCIL MEETING Sept. 22/75

Following for your approval is the Municipal Engineer's report covering Special
Estimates of Work in the total amount of $249,000.00.

Re: ENGINEER'S SPECIAL ESTIMATES

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT the estimates be approved as submitted.

L A )

18 September, 1975
TO: MUNICIPAL MANAGER

FROM: MUNICIPAL ENGINEER

_SUBJECT: SPECIAL ESTIMATES

I wish to submit thé following special estimates for your consideration.

‘ Work Order No.

22-162 Install new watermains in advance of L.I.
Programs as recommended in G.V.W.D. water
report -
Cambridge - Lane E. of Delta to Beta
Union St. - Boundary to McDonald -1600%
Lane St. - Royal Oak to Kingsway -1760'
Jubilee Avenue - Watlfng to Imperial -1880%
CHARGE:  New Mains (20-02) $151,000.00
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: These watermain renewals
are required in advance of Local Improvement
Programs as recommended in G.V.W.D. report.

Carleton - Kincaild to Forest - ]

Upgrade existing watermain to provide service

to Burnaby General Hospital.

CHARGE: New Mains (20-02) 6,500.00
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: This watermain renewal

requlired as recommended In G.V.W.D. report.

Maywood at McKay and at Silver ~ Replace sub-

standard 4" dlameter watermain sections with

8" diameter malns at McKay and Silver.

CHARGE: Main Renewals (90-01) 5,000.,00
ADDITTONAL INFORMATION: There are two sections

of substandard 4" diameter watermain on Maywood at
McKay and Silver. These sections connect presently
"loop" 8" dilameter mains on Maywood, McKay and Silver,
Maywood 1s the subject of a 1975 Local Tmprovement.
The Tngineering Department would like to replace these
substandard sectlons prlor to the completlon of the
Local Improvement works.

TOTAL 8162, 500,00
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MUNTCTIPAL ENGINERR





